


 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

December 14, 2016 

 

Page 2 of 2  
 

7) COUNCIL BUSINESS_____________________________________________________________________ 
7A. Public Works Vehicle Purchase 
 PRESENTATION Wes Heathcock, Community Services Director  
 RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt Resolution 49-2016 approving the purchase of two public works vehicles 
 from Winner Chevrolet in an amount not to exceed $88300. 
7B. Introduction and first reading of Ordinance 531: an Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Colfax 

repealing and amending chapter 15.04 and 15.08 of the Colfax Municipal Code and adopting by 
reference the most recent editions of the following standard codes: the California Building Standards 
Code (Cal. Code Of Regs. Title 24) including the California Administrative Code (Part 1),  the California 
Building Code (Part 2), the California Residential Code (Part 2.5), the California Electrical Code (Part 3), 
the California Mechanical Code (Part 4), the California Plumbing Code (Part 5), the California Energy 
Code (Part 6), the California Historical Building Code (Part 8), the California Fire Code (Part 9), the 
California Existing Building Code (Part 10), the California Green Building Standards Code (Part 11- Cal 
Green)  & the California Referenced Standards Code (Part 12) together with amendments and 
additions to the various codes providing for penalties for the violation thereof, repealing all other 
ordinances in conflict therewith 

 STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Introduce the proposed ordinance  by title only, waive the first reading and 
 schedule a public hearing for second reading and adoption at the January 11, 2017 regularly scheduled 
 City Council Meeting to be effective 30 days thereafter. 
7C. Acceptance of Donated Property on Main Street 
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt Resolution 50-2016 accepting the donation of the parcel of land identified 
 as 433 N. Main Street (APN 006-010-015) 
7D. Results of November 8, 2016 Election 
 PRESENTATION:  Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk  
 RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt Resolution 51-2016: Declaring Results Of The General Municipal 

Election Held On December 8, 2016. 
7E. Oath of Office and Seating of New Council Members and City Treasurer 

PRESENTATION:  Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk  
RECOMMENDATION:  Recognition of retiring Mayor and Oath of Office of newly elected Council 
member and City Treasurer for the term beginning December 14, 2016 through the first City Council 
Meeting after Certification of the November 2020 election. 

7F. Rotation of City Council Officers: Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem 
PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager 

 RECOMMENDATION:  By Separate Motions, Select Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem  
 
8.  ADJOURNMENT TO RECEPTION FOR OUTGOING AND INCOMING COUNCILMEMBERS________ 

*CAKE AND REFRESHMENTS IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE MEETING* 
I, Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk for the City of Colfax declare that this agenda was posted  

at Colfax City Hall and the Colfax Post Office. The agenda is also available on the City website at www.Colfax-ca.gov.  
 
 

Administrative Remedies must be exhausted prior to action being initiated in a court of law.  If you challenge City Council action in court, you may be limited to 
raising only those issues you or someone else raised at a public hearing described in this notice/agenda, or in written correspondence delivered to the City Clerk 
of the City of Colfax at, or prior to, said public hearing. 

 

http://www.colfax-ca.gov/






 

City of Colfax 3 
City Council Minutes November 9, 2016 
 

5C. Additional Reports ɀ Agency Partners 
Sergeant Conners, Placer County 3ÈÅÒÉÆÆȭÓ /ÆÆÉÃÅ #ÏÌÆÁØ 3ÕÂÓÔÁÔÉÏÎ #ÏÍÍÁÎÄÅÒ 
¶ Sergeant Conners mentioned the passage of the recreational marijuana measure.  

Enforcement of marijuana use in public places is in flux.  He suggested Council 
consider an ordinance regarding smoking on City property. 

¶ He gave a report of recent activities and acknowledged the efforts of Colfax 
officersȟ ÓÔÁÔÉÎÇ ÃÁÌÌÓ ÆÏÒ ÓÅÒÖÉÃÅ ÁÒÅ ÄÏ×Î ÁÎÄ ÍÁÎÙ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÃÁÌÌÓ ÁÒÅ ÁÃÔÕÁÌÌÙ Ȱ×ÁÖÅ 
ÄÏ×Î ÃÁÌÌÓȱȢ  #ÉÔÉÚÅÎÓ ÆÅÅÌ ÃÏÍÆÏÒÔÁÂÌÅ ÆÌÁÇÇÉÎÇ ÄÏ×Î ÔÈÅ ÏÆÆÉÃÅÒÓȟ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÉÓ Á ÇÒÅÁÔ 
indicator of good community relations. 

¶ He reported the final rendering of the Skatepark design is on the special Facebook 
page for the skatepark.  Fundraising efforts are in progress.  

Chris Nave, Gold Run California Highway Patrol (CHP) Public Information Officer 
¶ Officer Nave reported the CHP will be on maximum enforcement over the 

Thanksgiving Weekend to ensure everyone gets where they are going safely. 
¶ The Gold Run office has a new commander, Jeff Niemen. 
¶ He cautioned the audience to stay focused while driving the I-80 corridor and be 

alert for drowsy drivers. 
Frank Klein, President of the Colfax Area Chamber of Commerce  
¶ Mr. Klein stated the next Chamber Mixer will be hosted by the Chamber at the 

Depot on December 5 from 4-7:30.   
¶ He asked for volunteers to serve on the Chamber Board. 

 

6 PUBLIC COMMENT 
Eli Beardsley, area businessman 
¶ Asked if the election results will be posted on the website.  He was informed that 

they will be posted once the election in certified. 
 

7 PUBLIC HEARING 
7A. Mitigation Impact Fees 
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Conduct public hearing, review annual report, consider public 
 and staff comments, accept report and adopt Resolution 45-2016:  Accepting and 
 approving the Annual AB 1600 Mitigation Fee Report and Making Findings Pursuant to 
 Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 3.56 and the Mitigation  Fee Act (Government Code 
 §66000 Et Seq) 
 

Mayor Parnham opened the public hearing at 7:40 PM. 
 

City Manager Schempf explained developers of properties are levied fees which are designated to 
mitigate impacts to City infrastructure.  The fees are set and applied to accounts such as Parks, or 
Roads. 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Harvey stated the way these fees are divided cannot be changed once the fees 
are changed.  Typically the fees are allocated by percentage to the various accounts.  This would 
be the time to change the allocations. 
 

City Attorney Cabral reiterated the allocation types cannot be changed, but the specific uses 
within the allocation can be changed.  
 



 

City of Colfax 4 
City Council Minutes November 9, 2016 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Harvey stated the City needs to obtain CDBG disadvantaged community status.  
He commented CDBG funds can be used to leverage mitigation fees.  He recommends hiring a 
CDBG consultant and considering changing the distribution percentage of mitigation fees at a 
future meeting.   
 

Councilmember Hesch agrees with these ideas and would like to help with the process. 
 

Chamber President Klein asked why CDBG funds were not available as they have been helpful for 
businesses in the past.  City Manager Schempf stated the funds are controlled more tightly than 
in the past, but are still available. 
 

Mayor Parnham closed the hearing at 7:54PM. 
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Harvey, seconded by Councilmember Douglass, City Council 
approved Resolution 45-2016. 
AYES:   Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
 

8 COUNCIL BUSINESS 

8A. Permanent Dam in Wastewater Treatment Plant Pond 1 (EQ Basin) ɀ Design 
Process 
STAFF PRESENTATION:  Travis Berry, Technical Services Manager  
RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss and direct staff as appropriate. 
 

Technical Services Manager Berry explained the Equilization Basin (EQ Basin) regulates 
the flow of influent into the Wastewater Treatment Plant.  The current dam to create the 
EQ Basin was installed as a temporary measure.  It has been very effective and needs to be 
replaced with a permanent structure. 
 

Council discussed the project and directed staff to instruct the resident engineer to create 
a preliminary design and cost estimate.   
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Harvey and a second by Councilmember Hesch, Council 
approved beginning the process of design and cost estimates for a permanent EQ Basin. 
AYES:   Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
 

8B. Adopt-a-Road 
STAFF PRESENTATION:  Wes Heathcock, Community Services Director  
RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt Resolution 46-2016 approving the Adopt-a-Road Program 
and authorizing the City Manager to administer the Adopt-a-Road Program. 
 

Community Services Director Heathcock introduced the proposed program and explained 
the locations of the proposed stretches of road available for adoption. 
 

Council discussed the program and directed staff to add a clause requiring the applicant 
to obtain liability insurance similar to the insurance required for event organizers. 
 

There was no public comment. 
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Harvey, seconded by Councilmember Hesch, the Council 
unanimously approved Resolution 46-2016. 
AYES:   Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 































1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOR THE DECEMBER 14, 2016 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Amy Feagans, Planning Director 

DATE: December 7, 2016 

SUBJECT: Sierra Oaks Estates Vesting Subdivision Map and Village Oaks Apartments Design 
Review 

 

X N/A     FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 48-2016: Adopting the Mitigated Negative Declaration, 
Approving a Lot Line Adjustment, Approving  the Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the Sierra Oaks 
Estates, Approving the Design Review for the Village Oaks Apartments, and approving a Sign Permit for 
Entry Signage. 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE: This hearing has been noticed in accordance with the requirements of 

California Planning and Zoning Law, Title 7, Chapter 65000, Government 
Code, as amended. 

 
 
PROJECT SUMMARY: 
Project Title:   Sierra Oaks Estates and Village Oaks Apartments   
Applicant/Owner:  Eric R. Stauss/Pinetop Properties, LLC 
Project Location:       Iowa Hill Road & Grandview Way, Colfax, CA 
Land Use (existing):   Vacant 
Surrounding Land Uses 
North: Pinetop Apartments  
South: Large lot single-family residential (Placer County) 
East: Large lot single-family residential (Placer County) 
West: Commercial (Hills Flat Lumber) 
AssessƻǊΩǎ tŀǊŎŜƭ bƻΥ  101-170-013  
Zoning District:  R-1-10 (single family) and R-1-M (multifamily)  
GP Designation:  Medium Density Residential 





































11 
 

65. The Applicant shall construct all of the on-site and off-site Public Improvements 
generally shown on the Vesting Tentative Map and/or more specifically described 
below.   

 
a. Colfax-Iowa Hill Road Improvements: 

 

¶ Construction of a public sidewalk along the entire subdivision frontage of 
Colfax-Iowa Hill Road. Sidewalk shall be the same width and join the 
existing sidewalk near the northwesterly corner of the subdivision.  

¶ Widening of Colfax-Iowa Hill Road at the new intersection created for 
the entry for the subdivision to the satisfaction of the City Engineer and 
Placer County. The widening shall provide sufficient distance for the safe 
entry and exit from the subdivision including deceleration, acceleration, 
and pedestrian crossings as well as stopping distance and decision sight 
distance in accordance with the latest edition of the Caltrans Highway 
Design Manual. 

¶ Provide a sight-distance diagram and calculations at the intersection of 
Colfax-Iowa Hill Road and the subdivision entrance. Sight distance 
diagram shall show the location and size of any vertical obstructions that 
may be obstructing the line of sight of motorists entering or exiting the 
subdivision, including trees, vegetation, road signs, utilities and 
monument signs. 

¶ Roadway culverts shall be designed and installed to convey roadside 
drainage along Colfax-Iowa Hill Road. Design shall include pipe materials, 
slope, pipe strength calculations, and end treatments to the satisfaction 
of the City Engineer.  

¶ Pedestrian curb ramps meeting the most recent ADA standards shall be 
provided at all intersections corners adjacent to sidewalks and at the 
limits of the improvements where they do not adjoin existing sidewalk 
improvements.  Sidewalk warps shall be provided as necessary to allow a 
minimum clearance of four-foot wide walkway at all any obstructions 
including areas where mailboxes, streetlights, and fire hydrants. 

 
b. Rehabilitation, Upsizing or Replacement of Sewer Mains in the Project Vicinity: 

Based on an engineering evaluation by the City, the Applicant may be required to 

rehabilitate, upsize or replace existing City owned sewer mains and manholes 

that are within or in the vicinity of the Project. The extent of the sewer 

improvements is to be established within 45 days of tentative map approval. 

Once the extent of sewer improvements are established by the City, the 

Applicant shall enter into a reimbursement agreement defining the scope of the 

improvements, estimated costs and terms of reimbursement for the design and 

construction of said improvements. The applicant will be responsible for 

constructing any sewer improvement and the City shall be responsible for 





13 
 

 
Private streets shall have signage and/or red painted curbs or pavement markings 
prohibiting parking along both sides of the streets. 
 

b. Water Mains: 
All water mains shall be constructed to meet PCWA standards. Larger services from 
water mains may be required to achieve adequate fire flow for fire sprinkler 
systems. Sample fire flow calculations shall be submitted with water infrastructure 
improvement plans to demonstrate that fire flow to residential and commercial 
buildings can be achieved with the proposed system.   

 
c. Sewer Collection Facilities:  

The on-site ǇǊƛǾŀǘŜ ǎŜǿŜǊ ŎƻƭƭŜŎǘƛƻƴ ŦŀŎƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ǎƘŀƭƭ ōŜ ǎŜǇŀǊŀǘŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ /ƛǘȅΩǎ 

sewer system by establishing a definitive point of connection by the installation of a 

manholes where private sewer collection mains connect to City mains. All sanitary 

sewer mains shall be constructed with a minimum 8-inch diameter pipe with 4-inch 

minimum laterals. 

 

d. Storm Drain Facilities:   
Construct private on-site drainage facilities, detention facilities, weirs and other 
appurtenances to collect and convey all surface drainage to an approved outfall. 
Provide for the positive drainage of all adjacent upstream or upgrade properties to 
prevent ponding. Off-site peak storm water discharge shall not exceed 90% of the 
undeveloped peak flow from the 24-hour, 100-year event.  

 

e. Stormwater Quality Facilities: 
Permanent on-site private post-construction stormwater treatment BMPs shall be 
designed and constructed in accordance with the approved SWCP and contained in 
easements in favor, control of, maintenance of, and responsibility of the HOA. 

 
67. Prior to SUBMITTAL OF THE IMPROVEMENT PLANS, the applicant shall: 

 
a. Pay an initial cash deposit for City plan check services in amount to be determined by 

the City prior to the time of submittal.  The Project engineer shall contact City staff to 
discuss submittal details to determine initial deposit amount. 
 

b. Pothole and physically determine (by way of a survey performed by the Engineer of 

record) the actual horizontal location and vertical depth of all existing underground 

utilities throughout the proposed area of work and provide the design of all new utility 

installations required to serve the project including a schedule for implementation of 

such work as to prevent disrupting of utility service to adjacent properties. 

 











26 of 122



































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE DECEMBER 14, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 

PREPARED By: Wes Heathcock, Community Services Director 

SUBJECT: Public Works Vehicle Purchase 

 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: $88,300 FROM FUND: 100-500  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 49-2016 approving the purchase of two public works 
vehicles from Winner Chevrolet in an amount not to exceed $88,300. 

 
DISCUSSION AND SUMMARY: 
 
The City of Colfax Public Works Department vehicles have aged to a point that they are no longer 
dependable.  In anticipation of the vehicle replace needs of the Department, staff proposed the purchase of 
new vehicles in the 2016/17 fiscal budget year.  Council approved two vehicle capital expenditure 
purchases during the budget adoption in June of 2016.  
 
The vehicles that are scheduled for replacement are the 1992 Chevrolet 4x4 1-ton and 1998 Chevrolet 4x4 
¾-ton.  The goal is to replace them with a more suitable vehicle application.  The trucks that will replace the 
aforementioned vehicles will be 2500 Chevrolet (¾ - ton) 4x4 equipped with utility box bed and Meyer 
Snow Plow attachment.  The 2500 Chevrolet application provides for a more effective use of labor 
ǊŜǎƻǳǊŎŜǎ ōȅ ǎǘƻŎƪƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǾŜƘƛŎƭŜǎ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ ōŀǎƛŎ ǘƻƻƭǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ǘƻ ǘƻǿ ǘƘŜ 5ŜǇŀǊǘƳŜƴǘΩǎ ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘΦ  
 
Staff approached Winner Chevrolet and Downtown Ford for competitive government bids.  The Winner 
Chevrolet bid was $44,127 per vehicle.  The Downtown Ford quote totaled $54,031 per vehicle for the 
same vehicle application.  Staff is recommending Council approve the purchase through Winner Chevrolet 
based on the cost savings. 
 
The purchase includes a 5-year bumper to bumper extended warranty through Old Republic Insured 
Automotive Services.  The warranty covers vehicle repairs not covered under the basic powertrain 
coverage.  Items not covered are parts intended to wear or maintenance services.  Conversely, oil changes 
are part of the initial service provided by the dealer every 12,000 miles up to 24,000 miles or the after 2-
years of the vehicle purchase. Staff did not pursue a scheduled maintenance (oil changes) plan because 
there was no cost savings in the plan. 
 
 



 

 

FINANCIAL AND/OR POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 
 
The vehicle purchase will be funded from the capital expenditures line item 100-500 approved in the Fiscal 
Year Budget 2016/17.  The total budget for the item was $80,000 during this year; therefore, the vehicle 
purchases exceed the estimated budget.  Conversely, the approved Public Works vehicle purchase in the 
2017/18 fiscal will be significantly discounted given the vehicle will not need to be equipped with a $7000 
Meyer Snow Plow.  In the combined 2-year budget, the cost overage is approximately 4-percent ($5000), 
which is not significant enough to warrant a budget amendment.   
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution 49-2016 
2. Proposals 
3. Extended Warranty 

 















 

 

 

 

 
 

FOR THE DECEMBER 14, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: John Brownlee, Building Official 

DATE: December 6, 2016 
SUBJECT:  Introduction and first reading of Ordinance 531: an Ordinance of the City Council of 

the City of Colfax repealing and amending chapter 15.04 and 15.08 of the Colfax 
Municipal Code and adopting by reference the most recent editions of the following 
standard codes: the California Building Standards Code (Cal. Code Of Regs. Title 24) 
including the California Administrative Code (Part 1),  the California Building Code 
(Part 2), the California Residential Code (Part 2.5), the California Electrical Code (Part 
3), the California Mechanical Code (Part 4), the California Plumbing Code (Part 5), 
the California Energy Code (Part 6), the California Historical Building Code (Part 8), 
the California Fire Code (Part 9), the California Existing Building Code (Part 10), the 
California Green Building Standards Code (Part 11- Cal Green)  & the California 
Referenced Standards Code (Part 12) together with amendments and additions to 
the various codes providing for penalties for the violation thereof, repealing all other 
ordinances in conflict therewith  

 

¸ N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:    

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Introduce the proposed ordinance  by title only, waive the first reading and 
schedule a public hearing for second reading and adoption at the January 11, 2017 regularly scheduled 
City Council Meeting to be effective 30 days thereafter.  

 

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY: 

  

On January 1, 2017 the new California Construction Codes will go into effect necessitating the revision of our 

municipal code which references the 2013 California codes.  The changes being proposed will eliminate the need to 

update the municipal code every three years as the California Construction Codes change.  In addition this 

opportunity provides a chance to eliminate old municipal code sections that no longer apply such as the Colfax 

Water, Fire and Police departments, and the recent change in the jurisdiction of mobile home and recreational 

vehicle parks.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Cost savings for not updating the municipal code every three years. 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 Ordinance 531 and exhibits 









Ordinance 531 Attachment A 2  

Section 3.  Conflicts with Other Laws, Rules and Regulations. 

 

In the event of any conflict between this Code and any law, rule or regulation of the Federal or 

State Government, that requirement which establishes the higher standard of safety shall govern.  

Failure to comply with such standard of safety shall be a violation of this Code. 

 

Section 4.  Code Adoption By Reference. 

 

The following Codes are hereby adopted:  

 

15.04.10 California Building Standards Code Adopted. 

 

The most recent edition of the California Building Standards Code (California Code of 

Regulations Title 24), as periodically amended, is hereby adopted by reference, including the 

following Parts: 

 

California Building Standards Administrative Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 1) 

California Building Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 2) 

California Residential Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 2.5) 

California Electrical Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 3) 

California Mechanical Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 4) 

California Plumbing Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 5) 

California Energy Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 6) 

California Historical Building Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 8) 

California Fire Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 9) 

California Existing Building Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 10) 

California Green Building Standards Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 11) 

California Referenced Standards Code (Cal. Code Regs. Title 24, Part 12) 

 

There is one copy of each code on file in the office of the building official for use and 

examination by the public. 

 

Section 5.  Water Service System Repealed. 

 

Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 13.04 ñWater Service Systemò is repealed in its entirety. 

 

Section 6.  Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 15.12 Amended. 

 

Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 15.12 ñEncroachment Building Permitsò is amended as reflected 

in Exhibit B hereto  

 

Section 7.  Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 15.16 Amended. 

 

Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 15.16 ñManufactured Buildings And Mobilehome Parksò is 

amended as reflected in Exhibit C hereto. 







































.‘

5 of 6


















	00A161214 Agenda
	03A 161109 Minutes
	03B Cash Summary Oct 2016
	2017-04 Staff Report Cash Summary Oct 2016
	161214 Cash Summary Data 

	06A Sierra Oaks Estates
	161214 SR Sierra Oaks Estates 
	Resolution 48-2016 Sierra Oaks Approvals
	FINAL CONDITIONS 2
	IS-Neg Dec Attachment 3
	Attachment 4
	Attachment 5
	Attachment 6
	Attachment 7
	Attachment 8
	Attachment 9

	07A Purchase Public Works Vehicle
	Public Works Vehicle Purchase Staff Report 12.14.2016
	Resolution 49-2016 Purchase 2 Public Works Trucks Winner Chevy
	Public Works Vehicle Purchase Support Documents 12.14.2016

	07B Ordinance 531 Introduction
	161214 SR Ordinance 531
	Ordinance 531 Building Code Update Cover
	Ordinance 531 Building Code Update
	Exhibit B
	Exhibit C

	07C Wheeler Property
	SR 433 N Main  Prop Donation 12-14-16
	Resolution 50-2016 Wheeler Property Acceptance
	Wheeler Property Backup

	07D Election Resultspdf
	161214 SR Election Results
	Resolution 51 - 2016 Election Results

	07F 161214 Council Rotation Staff Report



